SRR EE 1-¢, “p. DeLoach (J. 9
Honorable J. Leo Rankin &S 0 g ﬂerington)
Goneral Counsel - 3%

The President's Commission = -

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast .

lashington. D. c. 3 .

Dear Hr. nankinz_

L Refercnce is made to my letter dated
July 29, 1964, rolating to Krs. Rnrk B. Bartin
ot Hominy, Oklahona., :

Bnclosed tor your information are two
copies of a solf-explanatory communication from
our Dallas, Texas, Office dated July 27, 1964.«»

t concerning a communication received by our
Pallas Oltice boaring tho name of Hrs. HArk 8

: e In view of your prior interest in -5
Hrs. Rnrtin, the enclosed ara being furnished.

QIOQO’B ke LRI R Sincerely yours.
1 - 62-109090 (President's Commission)
RDR: laS}p. :

U.E&ﬁrikoww

'Enclosuros (2): ¢
NOTB'~'“ This is the 22nd letter to the Commission on ‘
. Martin, SAC Letter 64-23B dated 4-23-64, alerted the field»L”
6 to her” continuing campaign of vilification of the Director
'and the FBI. Margi in this letter 1is now taking the*
. 0,78, Department o task for concealing the facts
and she accuses forme#ﬂpﬁggga&un to- RussiaLlewllyn Thompson~
and Abba Schwart Administrator, Bureau of Security and =77
Counsular Affairzw' ;ﬁSQathDepartpcnt for ‘not furnishin
full facts bsfore the o ESf?n._v She laims that the'*W”* B

f-TEEg 4¥ md3 =

sz noowl 3 ﬂ:u:rnsum'rD .

y RSN —— I S - - -
N . :



Government 1nc1uding the Warren Comniission has no
been "honestly" investigating this matter.
‘out from our experience in this investigation that the *"'-3;

"U. S. Department of State as well as all other Federal %%gi%gé- )

~agencies involved have cooperated to the fullest extent ..:,M,
with the Commission and Hartin is merely up_ to her old A
ra.mblings again. e
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